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MEMO 
 
TO:  Agency Directors and Weatherization Coordinators  
FROM:  Danielle Safford, Weatherization Program Coordinator 
RE:  Updated Weatherization Poverty Income Guidelines  
DATE:  April 8, 2025 
 
Greetings,  
 
Effective immediately as of April 8, 2025, per WPN-25-3: 
 
The annual revision of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) poverty income 
guidelines has been published and distributed by DOE. Below is a table displaying the revised guidelines 
showing income eligibility limits at 200% of the poverty guidelines per requirements. 
 
Please distribute the table immediately to staff determining eligibility. 

 
Household Unit Size Gross Annual 

Income 
Gross Monthly 

Income 
1 $31,300 $2608 
2 $42,300 $3525 

3 $53,300 $4441 

4 $64,300 $5358 

5 $75,300 $6275 

6 $86,300 $7191 
7 $97,300 $8108 

8 $108,300 $9025 

9 $119,300 $9941 

10 $130,300 $10,858 

11 $141,300 $11,775 

12 $152,300 $12,691 

Each Additional Member $11,000 $916 

 
OHCS will update income guidelines within OPUS and on our website for use from the effective date of 
this guidance.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (503) 569-2528. 
 
Best regards, 
Danielle Safford 
Weatherization Program Coordinator 


